John Minkevich

From: DeCraene, Dan <DanDeCraene@winnipeg.ca>

Sent: June-08-17 8:29 AM

To: 'John Minkevich'

Cc: 'Tony Kuluk'; Rockwell, Raymond; Friesen, Jurgen; Zurek, Kas; Ray Offman; Slike, Irvin;
Raichura, Ash; Kozak, Chris; Rowinski, Ed

Subject: RE: Parker SRB Project - 300,000 m3

Good day John. The City of Winnipeg Solid Waste Services Division (SWSD) would be happy to receive the
clean fill material from the Parker Stormwater Retention Basin (SRB) at the Brady Facility. As you have stated
in your email , the excavation contractor for the SRB project will need to supply their own equipment to
move/shape the material dumped at the Brady Facility. Given that this is the case, the rate at which the
material comes in will be governed by the contractors commitment to ensuring sufficient equipment is
available on site at Brady to manage whatever the material flow might be. The SWSD will designate an area
at Brady for the stockpiling of the clean fill material. The designated area will be adjacent to a haul road at
the facility and will be prepared (levelled and topsoil stripped) by the SWSD. All other aspects associated with
the movement of this material into the Brady Facility will be the responsibility of the excavation

contractor. Assuming that the material meets the CCME Canadian Environmental Quality Guidelines for
Industrial sites there will be no tipping fee applied.

Thank you

Dan DeCraene
Superintendent of Operations
City of Winnipeg, Water and Waste Department
Solid Waste Services Division
1120 Waverley St. Winnipeg, MB R3T 0P4
Ph: (204) 794-4582
Fax: (204) 774-6729
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From: John Minkevich [mailto:jminkevich@kgsgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 1:57 PM

To: DeCraene, Dan; Slike, Irvin; Raichura, Ash; Kozak, Chris

Cc: 'Tony Kuluk'; Rockwell, Raymond; Friesen, Jurgen; Zurek, Kas; Ray Offman

Subject: RE: City of Winnipeg 311 SR: 101011254348 Hazardous Waste Disposal - Landfill

All: Further to Tony’s email from March 2017 | would like to get confirmation from the City of Winnipeg Solid Waste
Division and Brady Landfill about how much clean fill material from the Parker Stormwater Retention Basin (SRB) it will
accept on a daily basis. We will be posting the Bid Opp for this project in July and need to know this information before
then. | have been told that the excavation contractor for the SRB project will need to supply their own equipment to
move/shape material dumped at the Brady landfill. It is not certain that this clean material will even go to the Brady
landfill as the winning bidder may make a deal with other landowner(s) in town or nearby. However, as the Brady
landfill is a logical City site that often takes clean fill it would be better to have more accurate information about this
one option to provide bidders.

If there are any further questions let me know.



Regards,

John Minkevich, P.Eng.

Senior Municipal Engineer

B KGS Group Consulting Engineers & Project Managers
K( ) | 3 Floor - 865 Waverley Street
S Winnipeg, MB R3T 5P4

G R. O U P Tel: 204.896.1209 Ext. 353

COMSULTIMNG Cell: 204-430-6343

ENGINEERS  Fax: 204.896.0754
E-mail: JMinkevich@kgsgroup.com
www.kgsgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not a named recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, store, or copy the information in any medium.

From: Tony Kuluk [mailto: TKuluk@kgsgroup.com]

Sent: March-28-17 10:35 AM

To: 'DeCraene, Dan'; 'Slike, Irvin'; 'Raichura, Ash'; 'Kozak, Chris'

Cc: 'John Minkevich'

Subject: FW: City of Winnipeg 311 SR: 101011254348 Hazardous Waste Disposal - Landfill
Importance: High

In case you have not received this information yet, here is something that | got wind of that requires your attention. This
project will be starting about October 1/17 and will generate approximately 300,000 m3 of soil (mostly clay), destined
for Brady. The email thread contains the contacts for any follow-up needed.

Tony

From: John Minkevich [mailto:jminkevich@kgsgroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Tony Kuluk

Subject: FW: City of Winnipeg 311 SR: 101011254348 Hazardous Waste Disposal - Landfill

FYI

From: Rockwell, Raymond [mailto:rrockwell@winnipeg.ca]

Sent: March-20-17 2:36 PM

To: John Minkevich

Subject: RE: City of Winnipeg 311 SR: 101011254348 Hazardous Waste Disposal - Landfill

Hi John, results look great. | will keep you posted on the amount of clean fill Brady can accept on a daily basis.

Regards,

o

o Raymond Rockwell
\__‘—/‘ Special Waste Technician
Environmental Standards, Water and Waste Department
City of Winnipeg

£l W
V' Innlpeg Phone: 204-986-4813
Mobile: 204-794-4587
Email: rrockwell@winnipeg.ca




Website: winnipeg.ca
Address: 2230 Main Street Winnipeg, MB R2V 4T8

; . 2016 YEAR OF RECONCILIATION
" 2016, ANNEE DE LA RECONCILIATION

Connect with us: m

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended solely for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or
disclosure of this message and attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the complete
message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: John Minkevich [mailto:jminkevich@kgsgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Rockwell, Raymond

Subject: RE: City of Winnipeg 311 SR: 101011254348 Hazardous Waste Disposal - Landfill

Raymond,

Find attached email sent to Richard V. earlier with the soil sample test results. If you need anything else or have any
guestions let me know.

Regards,

John Minkevich, P.Eng.

Senior Municipal Engineer

- KGS Group Consulting Engineers & Project Managers
K(]'S 3" Floor - 865 Waverley Street
Winnipeg, MB R3T 5P4
G RO UP el 204.896.1209 Ext. 353
COMSULTING Cell: 204-430-6343
EMGINEERS Fax: 204.896.0754
E-mail: JMinkevich@kgsgroup.com

www.kgsgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not a named recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, store, or copy the information in any medium.

From: Rockwell, Raymond [mailto:rrockwell@winnipeg.ca]

Sent: March-20-17 9:06 AM

To: John Minkevich

Subject: RE: City of Winnipeg 311 SR: 101011254348 Hazardous Waste Disposal - Landfill

Hi John,

The Soil sample results were not included in the emails. Can you send them over for review? | sent an email to the Brady
3



Foreman to inquire about the quantity of clean fill they will accept daily.

Regards,
o) Raymond Rockwell
'\‘;,-’J Special Waste Technician
,.--—--.\\ Environmental Standards, Water and Waste Department
City of Winnipeg

-
v I‘ lnn]peg Phone: 204-986-4813
Mobile: 204-794-4587
Email: rrockwell@winnipeg.ca

Website: winnipeg.ca
Address: 2230 Main Street Winnipeg, MB R2V 4T8

; . 2016 YEAR OF RECONCILIATION
. 2016, ANMEE DE LA RECOMCILIATION

Connect with us: m

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended solely for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or
disclosure of this message and attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the complete
message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: John Minkevich [mailto:jminkevich@kgsgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 10:03 AM

To: Rockwell, Raymond

Cc: 'Ray Offman'

Subject: FW: City of Winnipeg 311 SR: 101011254348 Hazardous Waste Disposal - Landfill

Raymond,

Further to our conversation yesterday regarding clean fill acceptance at the Brady Landfill, see email thread below and
attached email with soil sample results that were reviewed previously by the City.

Can you confirm that the Brady Landfill will be accepting clean fill at no charge (no tipping fee)? And please confirm how
much clean fill will typically be accepted daily on days that the landfill is accepting clean soils? The Parker SRB project
that will be starting up this fall 2017 will have approximately 300,000 cubic metres of soil to be removed from site and
moved somewhere. | would expect a significant number of hauling trucks moving soil every working day during the
project.

Regards,

John Minkevich, P.Eng.

Senior Municipal Engineer



4 ~ KGS Group Consulting Engineers & Project Managers
K@ ) | 3" Floor - 865 Waverley Street
= oo Winnipeg, MB R3T 5P4
G RO U P  Tel:204.896.1209 Ext. 353
COMNSULTING Cell: 204-430-6343
EMGINEERS Fax:204.896.0754
E-mail: JMinkevich@kgsgroup.com

www.kgsgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not a named recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, store, or copy the information in any medium.



